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From: "Rodney McFarland" <rod@sagel.com>
To: <capr-announce@lists.celestial.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2005 8:49 AM

Subject:  [Capr-announce] CAPR Chapters

To all CAPR members,

We are considering establishing local chaptersiwiting County as
well as chapters in other counties statewide.

In King County chapters might form around simil@ographic areas like
Vashon Island, Enumclaw Plateau; specific watersisegdh as the Green

River basin; or simply around more generic ardasMNorth, Central or
South King County.

Intended as a flexible alternative to driving lafigtances to attend a
state or county-wide board meeting, local chapigrsid have full
control in establishing a meeting schedule appabefior the area and
time of year. Perhaps the chapter might have aegubnthly meetings
in the winter and simply organize a few neighborhgatherings and
potlucks in the summer.

Each chapter could focus on specific local issnesddition to
providing a local contact point for property ownarsl a formz
structure to organize local phone trees and voarateUltimately

local chapters may elect to host one of the countie CAPR meetings
and a local representative from each chapter \&ileha position on the
CAPR Governing Board.

All that is needed are three interested individfi@m each area; a
Chapter President, Vice President and a Secretaagurer.

If you think you might be interested in formingaeél chapter please
email Tony at
t-zgraggen@comcast.net

Thanks

Rodney McFarland, President
Citizens' Alliance for Property Rights

Capr-announce mailing list
Caprannounce@lists.celestial.com
http://mailman.celestial.com/mailman/listinfo/cesotnounce
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